

Agency	Website Page
Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP)	http://www.bsp.gov.ph/regulations/laws.asp
Bureau of Animal Industry (BAI)	http://www.bai.da.gov.ph/index.php/presidential-decrees
Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources (BFAR)	http://www.bfar.da.gov.ph/pages/Legislation/legislations.html
Bureau of Plant Industry (BPI)	http://www.bpi.da.gov.ph
Bureau of Product Standards (BPS)	http://www.dti.gov.ph/dti/index.php?p=249
Civil Aviation Authority of the Philippines (CAAP)	http://www.caap.gov.ph/
Department of Energy-Energy Resource Development Bureau (DOE-ERDB)	http://www.doe.gov.ph/about-doe/what-we-do/bureau-services-functions/560-energy-resource-development-bureau
Department of Environment and National Resources-Environmental Management Bureau (DENR-EMB)	http://www.emb.gov.ph/Portal/
Department of Environment and National Resources-Forest Management Bureau (DENR-FMB)	http://forestry.denr.gov.ph/
Department of Foreign Affairs (DFA)	http://dfa.gov.ph/
Department of Health (DOH)	http://www.doh.gov.ph/
Department of Health-Food and Drugs Administration (DOH-FDA)	http://www.doh.gov.ph/bfad/orgchart.html
Department of Trade and Industry-Bureau of Import	http://www.dti.gov.ph/dti/index.php?p=187

Services (DTI-BIS)	
Fertilizer and Pesticide Authority (FPA)	http://fpa.da.gov.ph/
Fertilizer and Pesticide Authority (FPA)	http://fpa.da.gov.ph/
Maritime Industry Authority (MARINA)	http://www.marina.gov.ph/
National Bureau of Investigation (NBI)	http://www.nbi.gov.ph/
National Telecommunications Commission (NTC)	http://www.ntc.gov.ph/
Optical Media Board (OMB)	http://omb.gov.ph/ombnew/ http://www.pagcor.ph/
Philippine Amusement and Gaming Corporation (PAGCOR)	http://www.pagcor.ph/
Philippine Drug Enforcement Agency and Dangerous Drugs Board (PDEA & DDB)	http://www.pdea.gov.ph/ http://www.ddb.gov.ph/
Philippine International Trading Corporation (PITC)	http://www.pitc.gov.ph/
Philippine National Police-Firearms and Explosives Office (PNP)	http://pnp.gov.ph/portal/
Philippine Nuclear Research Institute (PNRI)	http://www.pnri.dost.gov.ph/
Sugar Regulatory Administration (SRA)	http://www.sra.gov.ph/
National Meat Inspection Service (NMIS)	http://www.nmis.gov.ph/

National Food Authority (NFA)	http://www.nfa.gov.ph/
National Tobacco Administration (NTA)	http://www.nta.gov.ph/
Department of Finance (DOF)	http://www.dof.gov.ph/
Board of Investments (BOI)	http://www.boi.gov.ph/
Bureau of Customs (BOC)	http://www.customs.gov.ph/
Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR)	http://www.bir.gov.ph/